The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

J Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Michael Budabin Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE

TO: East Flushing Zoning Committee
FROM: Christine Haider, Committee Chair
DATE: October 26, 2020

RE: 204-12 Northern Blvd.
BSA Cal. No. 227-10BZ

A meeting of the CB11 East Flushing Zoning Committee has been scheduled for Monday,
November 9, 2020, at 7:30 p.m. an application to the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals to
extend the term of a previously granted variance. A link to the application has been emailed
separately to committee members.

The meeting will be conducted via teleconference using Zoom. Instructions for joining the
meeting can be found on page two of this notice.
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Topic: Cb 11 East Flushing Zoning Meeting
Time: Nov 9, 2020 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/92355946542

Meeting ID: 923 5594 6542

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,92355946542# US (New York)
+13017158592,,92355946542# US (Germantown)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 923 5594 6542
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acwUUQO8q4l
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